

GSR Report from GROUP to AREA

| | | | |
|----------------------|--|-------------------|--|
| Group Name: | | Date: | |
| GSR: | | Alt. GSR: | |
| Avg. Attendance: | | Open Positions: | |
| Literature Order \$: | | Area Donation \$: | |
| Support Needed: | | | |

| | |
|---------|--|
| Report: | |
|---------|--|

| | |
|--|--|
| Upcoming Cakes - Date/Name/# of Years: | |
|--|--|

| | |
|---------------|--|
| Other Events: | |
|---------------|--|

GSR Report From AREA to GROUP

| | |
|---------------|--|
| Date of Area: | |
|---------------|--|

| |
|---|
| Info From GSR Meeting (can we support another group or Area with anything - are there any new updates): |
| |

| |
|--|
| Area Meeting (Are there concerns that were brought up - anything to discuss further with your HG): |
| |

| |
|---------|
| Report: |
| |

| | |
|----------------------|--|
| Open Area Positions: | |
|----------------------|--|